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E.3 (28)/PEG-08/NEZ/Stg. IV/Vol. Il /eq/a Dated: 20.08.2013

The Executive Director (Zone),
FCI, Zonal Office,
Guwahati

Sub: Implementation of PEG scheme in NE states paraliel to Plan Scheme.

Ref: 1. ZO letter no. Stg. 32 (139)/NEZ/XII"™ Five Year Plan/2011-12/Vol.I dated
03.07.2013.

2. RO, FCI, Shillong letter no. E. 54/NEFR/Stg./2013 (Master Plan) dated
17.07.2013.

Sir,

Kindly refer to above mentioned references on the cited subject. HLC in its 34"
meeting on 20.05.2013 has decided to implement PEG scheme for a capacity of 3.19
lakh MT in NE states. Accordingly, SLC meetings in respect of Tripura and Mizoram
were held on 10.07.2013. The SLC proposals for these two states were placed before
HLC in its 35" meeting held on 24.07.2013 and it was decided by HLC to approve the
proposals allowing both the states to go ahead with the tendering process.

Now, the minutes of SLC meetings held on 07.06.2013, 29.06.2013 and
11.07.2013 have been forwarded to this office in respect of Assam, Manipur and
Meghalaya respectively. As proposal for implementation of PEG scheme in NE zone
have already been approved in principle by HLC in its 35™ meeting on 24.07.2013 and
SLC proposals of Assam, Manipur & Meghalaya are merely regarding permission for
going ahead with tendering process and nomination of FCI as nodal agency, the same
need not be placed before HL.C once again.

In view of above it has been decided that Assam, Manipur and Meghalaya
regions in NE zone may go ahead with the tendering process. FCI may act as nodal
agency in these states as proposed by SLC. Further, the issue of Nagaon in Assam region
will be clarified separately after consulting Engineering Division.

It is therefore requested to take necessary action accordingly.
This issues with the approval of competent authority.

g\ You ithfully,
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General Manager (S&C)




